STATE DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SOURCES

MetroDataLine

http://www.metrodataline.org
KC Link

http://www.kclinc.org
 
US Census Bureau

 
Click on the links below to access the US Census Bureau’s Quick Facts community demographics data. In this area of the Census Bureaus web site you can get a quick snapshot of up to the minute information about any community or town in the United States as compiled by the Federal Government.
 
US Census Bureau Quick Facts
http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/
 
Census Bureau Fact Sheets About Your Community
http://factfinder.census.gov/home/saff/main.html?_lang=en
 ACCRA Cost of Living Index

www.accra.org
 

Economic Development Corporation of Kansas City

www.edckc.com
 

Kansas Association of Counties

www.kansascounties.org
 

Kansas Department of Commerce & Housing

www.kansascommerce.com
 

Kansas, Inc.

www.kansasinc.org
 

Missouri Department of Economic Development

www.ded.mo.gov
 

Missouri Economic Development Council

www.showme.org
 

Missouri Municipal League

www.mocities.com
 

Overland Park Economic Development Council

www.opks.org
 

Shawnee Economic Development Council

www.shawnee-edc.com
 

US Bureau of Labor Statistics

http://stats.bls.gov
 

US Census Bureau

www.census.gov
 
 
Us Department Of Education

For the most comprehensive listings and information about any school in the United States, click on one of the links below to access the US Dept. of Education’s list of links to every school district in the United States and to find out detailed information about every school district by state, city or town.
 
State Department of Education Links By State
http://wdcrobcolp01.ed.gov/Programs/EROD/org_list_by_territory.cfm
 
National Center For Education Statistics
http://nces.ed.gov/datatools/
www.e.ksde.org (Kansas State Department of Ecuation) 

http://dese.mo.gov/schooldata/ (Missouri State Department of Ecuation)
